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the Royal Norwegian Air Force! And last, but by no means
least, the addition to the Postal Terminal at Toronto seems
now to be definitely headed for completion—or, so cautious
report has it, virtual completion. This is too bad, in a way,
as we were hoping that its fluctuating fortunes would be good
for several more issues. However, we defer to no one when
it comes to sacrifice in a good cause.

Architecture is on display this year at the Canadian
National Exhibition. The Housing Administration of the
Dominion Government is represented by full-scale houses
erected out in the grounds, complete with landscaping and
furnishing; and in the International Building there is an
exhibit of homes of various types, with their several floors
arranged on one level for convenience of circulation. This
has been worked out co-operatively by architects, interior
decorators, contractors, supply houses and the CN.E. man-
agement.

The restoration of the Barnum House at Grafton, near
Cobourg, provides another example of co-operative effort.
Details of the work have been given in a previous issue;
and the building has now been opened to the public. The
ceremony was performed by Lieutenant-Governor the Hon.
Albert Matthews, and was attended by representatives of
the O.A.A., Architectural Conservancy and other societies
and trade organizations concerned in the work.

A well-known member of the O.A.A. sends us a quota-
tion from Hansard, recording part of a speech by Mr. John
MacNicol, M.P,, on the work of architects responsible for
some of the important government buildings of recent years.
Mr. MacNicol's remarks were decidedly appreciative and,
to a profession which has been none too well used by pub-
lic men at times, very refreshing indeed; though he prefaced
them by a couple of sentences which implied some doubts
as to the wisdom of employing private architects on public
works. We hope that further study of the buildings to which
he paid tribute will convince him that the practice is sound,
from every proper point of view.

If any of our readers are interested in that fascinating
game made famous by Drake on Plymouth Hoe, they will
be glad to know that a team of architects, skipped by Harold
Carter, took second place in the fifth annual tournament of
the Builder's Exchange, Toronto; defeating the Stone men
and Builder's Supplies men by handsome margins. It took
the Metal Lathers, apparently, to hold them to a draw!

—Gladstone Evans.

QUEBEC

At the August meeting of the Council one of our By-laws
was revised thereby establishing annual dues for Student
Associate Members at one dollar. Student Associates have
the privilege of attending all meetings open to the member-
ship but have no vote and cannot hold office. Our association
rooms are also open to them daily during business hours.

We have an excellent library with back numbers and cur-
rent issues of many architectural magazines and also a well
furnished meeting room comfortable as any club lounge. It
1s suggested that more use could be made of the facilities
provided.

The following have been added to our register making
our membership to date 335.

Marc Cing-Mars and Albert Leclerc, both graduates of the
Ecole des Beaux Arts, 1939, John Bland, AR.LB.A., gradu-
?ST%J;V(CGEU University 1933 and Associate of the RIB.A.,

We welcome these members to the Association and trust
they will soon take an active part on committees and work
generally for the good of the profession.

Apart from the above there is little news concerning archi-
tects. There is some speculative building in the cities and

considerable building contemplated or under way in all
parts of the province for war purposes, but “client inspired”
construction is diminishing rapidly. Architects have, so far,
been overlooked by the government on any work undertaken
in this province and unless those in control alter their views
and actions there may not be many architectural offices open
a few years from now. Several have already been obliged to
close their offices and work as draughtsmen producing build-
ingskfor engineers who have been intrusted with government
work.

Many millions of dollars worth of work have been given
directly to construction companies with draughting services
included. Governmental bureaus have enlarged their
draughting room staffs and so have most of the big indus-
tries. Many of their best men were trained in architects’
offices in the good old days when architects had work.

Without intending to take away one iota of credit from
the contractors and engineers favoured by the government
nor of casting any reflections on their capacity or efficiency,
it is glaringly evident to the dullest of us that their sales-
manship is a lot better than ours.

It is true the R.A.LC. Council placed the services of the
profession before the government and we all filled out forms
covering our individual qualifications, but these have evi-
dently already collected much dust in some pigeon hole. Per-
haps we should have appointed a special standing committee
to confer with the departments interested. Perhaps we should
have sent a delegation of our most suave members (we have
them) to lobby for us and to keep sending them until results
were obtained. It seems we have been weak on publicity and
public relations—or is there some other inherent weakness
that causes us to be overlooked by government and industry
alike? It is time that our professional bodies took some
aggressive action.

The provincial page is probably not the place for discus-
sion of the merits and defects of the profession but there are
other pages of the Journal which might be open to the mem-
bers for this purpose and I hope many will follow the excel-
lent example of the A.R.G. (Architectural Research Group)
who made a contribution to the August number that should
give much food for thought.

—Harold Lawson.

SASKATCHEWAN

The death occurred on September 8 in Chilliwack, B.C,
of Maurice W. Sharon, former Provincial Architect of
Saskarchewan. Mr. Sharon was born in St. Thomas, Ontario,
where he trained as an architect under the late Neil R.
Darrach. In 1905, Mr. Sharon came to Saskatchewan as Geo-
grapher for the newly-formed Saskatchewan Government.
He was one of the prime movers in the organization of the
Saskatchewan Association of Architects and was the holder
of Certificate No. 8. He left the Civil Service in 1908 to
engage in the practice of Architecture, continuing in prac-
tice until about 1914. During this period, Mr. Sharon de-
signed many large buildings in Regina and the surrounding
districts. In 1917, Mr. Sharon was appointed Provincial
Architect, which position he held until 1930, when he was
superannuated and moved to the coast. The largest building
program of the Saskatchewan Government was carried out
under the direction of Mr. Sharon. Among the buildings
built from his plans were Normal Schools at Saskatoon and
Moose Jaw, Sanitoria at Saskatoon and Prince Albert, Wey-
burn Mental Hospital, Prince Albert Jail and a great many
court houses in various parts of the province. He is survived
by his wife and one son in the Army, one son and one daugh-
ter in British Columbia, and one daughter in Ontario.

Robert F. Duke.
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You Ask For Data—

You Architects rightly expect your data files to
supply accurate, useful information—at this time
on Canadian materials especially. And you are
prepared to go much further to inform your-
selves on the materials and technique of build-
ing; we quote parts of a letter from the A.R.G.
of Montreal in the August issue of the JOURNAL:

“There is also the actual technique of building. There
are many details . . . to be improved to meet Canadian
requirements . . . OQur major cities should each have a
building centre . . . which would not only display
various building materials . . . but which would
support a research bureau . . . to supply technical
information . ..”

The WHITE PINE BUREAU is in whole-
hearted agreement with this project; indeed we
are proud to be able to point to many occasions
on which we assisted in the supply of material
for examination and testing by research authori-
ties large and small, and we intend to extend
this service to whatever serious and permanent
building research station may require aid.

In addition we have endeavoured to publish
such information on grades and uses of White
Pine as the Architect may require. In order to
ensure the regular publication of such data in a
uniform format, and to acquaint all who specify
or supply Timber with the possibilities (and
limitations) of Canada’s primary building ma-
terial, the WHITE PINE BUREAU, in affiliation
with the Canadian Hardwood Bureau, the Lum-
ber and Timber Association of Ontario, and the
Canadian Lumbermen’s Association, are pleased
to present this month

Volume One, Number One of

TIMBER

CANADA

Architects who wish to receive
copies regularly are asked to
apply on their firm letterhead to

TIMBER

OF CANADA
38 KING STREET WEST, TORONTO

WHITE PINE BUREAU

Lloyd

Doors

for over
half o
century
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Years of experience and the knowledge gained through
specialization makes possible the faithful reproduction of
original designs.
Faultless construction by skilled workmen from carefully
selected materials assures lasting satisfaction through
years of service.

Special plans and designs executed
to exact specifications.

C. LLOYD & SON LIMITED

WINGHAM ONTARIO

TORONTO OFFICE: 81-83 ST. NICHOLAS ST.
Kingsdale 4156

14

Miami Model
400 CF
Bézd:‘roam with Torch
abinets Light
Brackets

Bathroom Cabinet Beauty
Need Not Be Costly!

A most attractive, popular and low-priced model for apart-
ments, homes and cottages. Chrome-plated or black enamel
frame—DBritish or Belgian, crystal or plate mirror—two adjust
able bulb edge glass shelves. Size 16” x 22”. Available with
or without torch light brackets. The Miami line includes a
wide range of extremely attractive bathroom fixtures.

Write for complete catalog and prices.

LADORE& COMPANY

LIMITED
WALKERVILLE, ONTARIO
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